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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Scott R. Muri, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ECTOR
COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER TO FILL A
VACANCY

DATE: May 16, 2023

The Ector County Appraisal District Chief Appraiser-Executive Director Anita Campbell
has received the resignation of Tom Sprawls from the District Board of Directors, effective
immediately.

Ector County Independent School District holds five seats on the Ector County Appraisal
Board of Directors. The current members representing Ector County Independent School
District for the 2022-2023 term are:

Mr. Robert Chavez
Mr. Tommy Ervin
Ms. Dorothy Jackson
Mr. Austin Keith

ECISD Board members were provided applications for soliciting candidates. The following
applied for consideration:

Mari S. Willis

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees appoint a member to fill the Ector County
Appraisal District Board vacancy for the remainder of the two (2) year term for 2022-2023.
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Administrative Recommendation:



Approval of the Ector County Appraisal District Board Member to Fill a Vacancy for the
remainder of the two (2) year term for 2022-2023.



